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From: Jambulapati, Padmini <Padmini.Jambulapati@tea.texas.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 22, 2025 4:35:57 PM

To: Jeannie Meza-Chavez <jmeza-chavez@seisd.net>

Subject: Summer 2025 Educator Assessment Item Review Committees—Thank You!

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the SEISD organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Dr. Meza-Chavez,

The development of high-quality assessments relies on the expertise and experience of Texas educators from across the
state. The Texas Education Agency (TEA) invites Texas educators to grade-level and content-specific committee meetings
each year to provide feedback on the development of state assessments (STAAR, STAAR Alternate 2, and

TELPAS). Educators collaborate to review and approve potential items for state summative assessments.

Nearly 1,000 Texas educators participated in educator review committee meetings this summer, including the following
educator from San Elizario ISD.

e Rick Garcia, L G ALARCON EL, STAAR Grade 6 Math Item Review, 06.02.25 - 06.04.25
e Josue Palomino, STAAR Spanish Grade 3 Writing Iltem Review, 07.14.25 - 07.16.25
e Claudia Murphy, L G ALARCON EL, STAAR Grade 5 Writing Item Review, 06.09.25 -06.10.25

These dedicated educators reviewed test questions and judged the appropriateness of item content and difficulty. They
gained valuable insight into the development of state assessments. Their impact will be felt statewide.

On behalf of TEA, thank you for sending your educators to represent your district! Their contributions are an essential
component of the assessment development process.

If you would like to encourage other educators in your district to participate in future committees, please feel free to
share the application link, which can be found here: https://www.texasassessment.gov/educator-committees.html.

Sincerely,

Padmini

Padmini Jambulapati

Assessment Development Program Manager
TEﬁ Strategic Planning, Metrics and Special Projects
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